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From: Heman Lam [mailto-hkclam@netvigator.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 12:52 AM

To: HHHR C' Subject: [B178: W.C.S. Project

Dear WCS Committee Chair, Tsutomu Homma san,

I thank you for your earlier email and sorry for not reply
to you sooner. We very much grateful for your kind
donation to our service project and we understand your
need to put in your time and efforts to help the needy in
the stricken area. We have raised US$2,000 for the
Japan Disaster Relief Fund and we would like to donate
to your club as a very small token of concerns for those
who have and still are suffering from the earthquake,
tsunami, and now the radioactivity leakage, the people
that your club is currently helping. After consulting our
treasurer and other board members, and based on the
principle of least administration cost, we would like to
propose to offset your donation to us, as this minimize
the cost of transaction for transfer of both funds, and
that the money can be fully utilized.We will describe to
you in the next few days the World Community Service
project — Building Clean Water System for a village in
rural area of Yunnan, China that benefiting around 300
villagers, a project we worked together with World
Vision.We hope all is well with you and your members,
please relay our warmest wishes to President Dr. Norio
Higuma and your members.

Warmest regards, Heman
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